Ja'Onna Jacobs

Lawrenceville, VA 23868 jkjrn20@gmail.com +1 434 378 0903

Adaptable recent college graduate with a Associate of Applied Science in

Registered Nurse (3.2 GPA), with 1.5 of work experience as RN, 6 years as a LPN. Aiming to leverage academic experience and a proven knowledge of patient safety, data collection and analysis, and continuity of care to successfully fill the

Registered Nurse role at your company. Frequently praised as hard-working by my peers, I can be relied upon to help your company achieve its goals. Jkjrn20@gmail.com

Work Experience

Travel Psych Registered Nurse

ShareSTAFF HealthCARE - Lincoln, NE November 2021 to Present

- 1. Recording medical history and symptoms. ...
- 2. Administering medications and treatments. ...
- 3. Collaborating with teams for patient care. ...
- 4. Performing diagnostic tests. ...
- 5. Conducting physical examinations. ...
- 6. Monitoring patients' health. ...
- 7. Providing support and advice to patients.

RN

Envoy of lawrenceville - Lawrenceville, VA May 2020 to October 2021

Perform duties within scope of practice

LPN

SVRMC Acute Care Unit - Emporia, VA July 2017 to July 2018

- Established priorities in emergency medical situations.
- Promoted positive client and employee service image.
- Provided patient education and counseling to patients.
- Ordered treatments, extensive patient education, frequent communication with providers.
- Promoted compliance with National Patient Safety Goals.
- Handled complex medical diagnosis and treatment plans.
- Performed treatments scheduled during shift and documents appropriately.

First aid / CPR

Registered Nurse

- Performed evaluation tasks, including vital signs and medication review.
- Maintained nursing work station in safe, orderly and efficient manner.

• Provided highest quality of medical care to patients.

LPN

Deerfield Corrections - Capron, VA September 2014 to December 2014

CNA

Home recovery home aid , Lawrenceville, VA / Apr 2011 - Apr 2012

- Took vital signs including, pulse and blood pressure.
- Provided direct and indirect resident care services.
- Participated in and received nursing report upon reporting for duty.
- Recognized emergency situations and acted appropriately.
- Helped resident maintained social interaction skills.
- Maintained clean and orderly environment for resident and staff.
- Continued to receive professional training and education.
- Assisted clients in personal care, learning skills and performing daily living skills.
- Performed personal care and services to meet individual resident needs and preferences.
- Documented pertinent information in resident record on daily basis.
- Participated in in-service programs to meet compliance requirements.
- Promoted and supported greatest possible degree of independence for residents.
- Treated participants fairly with kindness, dignity and respect.
- Turned and positioned residents, while using proper body mechanics to lift and transport.
- · Promoted patient's mental alertness through involvement in activities of interest.
- Ambulated and transferred residents, utilizing appropriate assistive devices and body mechanics.
- Supported goals and objectives of units, departments and organization.
- Provided daily range of motion exercises and record data as instructed.

MDS Coordinator RN

Consulate Health - Lawrenceville, VA

- Provided ongoing leadership development and training.
- Assessed, planned, implemented and evaluated direct care to residents in skilled nursing facility.
- Established and maintained environment that encouraged teamwork, interdependence and ethical behavior.
- Ensured timely communications and handling of highly confidential information.
- Maintained residents' self-esteem, privacy and confidentiality of personal information.
- Demonstrated communication and relationship building skills with residents.
- Demonstrated willingness to learn to grow and develop in role.
- Reviewed and tracked safety audits and safety action plans.

Education

College Degree in Nursing

Southside Virginia Community College - Alberta, VA

August 2018 to May 2020

Skills

- Long-Term Care
 Care For Patients
 Nursing Education
 Communication Skills
 Acute Care
 Discharge Planning
 Strong Attention To Detail
 Electronic Medical Records
 Medicare
 Federal And State Regulations
 Patient Care Plans
 Resident Assessment
 Supporting Documentation
 Rehabilitation
 Computer Skills

 MDS
- MDS
- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- Experience Administering Injections
- Vital Signs
- Tube Feeding

Certifications and Licenses

LPN

RN

BLS Certification